
From: Robert Daniels  
Sent: Monday, May 01, 2017 8:34 AM 
To: Edward Lavallee <ELavallee@Venicegov.com>; Lori Stelzer <LStelzer@Venicegov.com> 
Cc: Jeffrey Bolen <JBolen@Venicegov.com>; Heather Taylor <HTaylor@Venicegov.com>; John Holic 
<JHolic@Venicegov.com>; Robert Daniels <RDaniels@Venicegov.com>; Jeff Shrum 
<JShrum@Venicegov.com>; Judy Gamel <JGamel@Venicegov.com>; Dave Persson 
<dpersson@swflgovlaw.com> 
Subject: May 9,2017 Council Meeting report 

 
Ed/Lori,  
Please provide council an update on councils request to electronically track expiration of 
regulations, permits, ordinances and etc.  
Please note this has been a request with at least 3 years of age. Many documents expire with no 
way of tracking to revise for compliance.  

Get Outlook for iOS 
 

 
Need to Report an Issue? SeeClickFix Venice Connect is available as an app for Android and 
iPhone. Select SeeClickFix from your app store on your device and choose Venice, Florida. 
There is also a link to the program on the city’s website, www.venicegov.com, or go directly to 
SeeClickFix at http://www.seeclickfix.com/Venice  
 


